Rebecca Watson

From: Amy Viggers

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 10:02

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: RE: Re LGOIMA 19074: 2016 Elections results
Kia ora,

Apologies please find the announcement of the provisional results here. Also you can find the earlier progress
results here.

Kind regards,

Amy Viggers

On behalf of the Privacy Officer

DDI: 07 8386727 | Email: amy.viggers@hcc.govt.nz

m Hamilton ( :;

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz

[iLike us on Facebook L“#Follow us on Twitter

This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient please
delete the message and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter, disclose or deal in any manner whatsoever with this
email or its attachments without written authorisation from the originating sender. Hamilton City Council does not accept any liability
whatsoever in connection with this email and any attachments including in connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay,
interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. Unless expressly stated to the contrary the content of this email, or any
attachment, shall not be considered as creating any binding legal obligation upon Hamilton City Council. Any views expressed in this message
are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Hamilton City Council.

From:

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 2:41 PM

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Re LGOIMA 19074: 2016 Elections results

Thank you for that. But | did ask for the provisional results which were announced shortly after the poll closed and
did not include the votes cast on the final morning. Can you please provide those to me.

From:

Sent: 15 April 2019 14:22

To: 'amy.viggers@hcc.govt.nz.'

Subject: RE: Re LGOIMA 19074: 2016 Elections results

Thank you for that. But | did ask for the provisional results which were announced shortly after the poll closed and
did not include the votes cast on the final morning. Can you please provide those to me.

From: official information [mailto:officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz]
Sent: 05 April 2019 15:37

To: I




Cc: official information
Subject: Re LGOIMA 19074: 2016 Elections results

Kia ora,

| write to acknowledge your information request of 3 April 2019 in respect of 2016 Elections results, and | am able to
provide Hamilton City Council’s response.

You requested:
Please send me details of both the provisional and final election results for the Mayoral election and both Hamilton
east and West wards in 2016

Our response:
Please find the final results of the 2016 Hamilton elections here.

Kind regards,

Amy Viggers

On behalf of the Privacy Officer

DDI: 07 8386727 | Email: amy.viggers@hcc.govt.nz

m Hamihcng ty Courx

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz

[iLike us on Facebook L“!Follow us on Twitter

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

From: "Hamilton City Council" <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 3:40 PM

To: "info@hcc.govt.nz" <info@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: HCC Website - Request for information ref: HCC-RFI-190403-9RM5U-CTR

HCC Website - Request for Information

Reference: HCC-RFI-190403-9RM5U-CTR
Attachment: not supplied

Contact title:

Contact first name:

Contact last name:
Organisation:

Preferred contact method: Email

Email address:
Phone number:

Reguest message
Please send me details of both the provisional and final election results for the Mayoral election and both Hamilton
east and West wards in 2016.





